
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William Zimsky [wez@oilgaslaw.net] . 
Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:09 AM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD . 
Application to Contract Angels Peal-Gallup Pool 

Dear Ms. Davidson, 

I am finalizing an application on behalf of my client, XTO Energy, Inc. seeking to 
contract the Angel's Peak-Gallup Associated Pool and to Extend the Basin-Mancos Pool in 
San Juan County . 

I would really appreciate i f you could answer several questions that I have . 

First, do I need to submit a map of the area we are seeking to contract or is the legal 
description sufficient? 

Second, I wanted to confirm that I need to f i l e one original and one copy. 

Third, may I enclose the f i r s t page of the Application and a self addressed stamped 
envelope so that you can send me a date stamped copy of the f i r s t page of the 
application? 

Fourth/ I am identifying the Anders Peak-Gallup Associated Pool as Pool ID # 2170 and the 
Basin-Mancos Gas Pool as Pool ID #97232. Are those the correct pool # ID's for these two 
pools? 

Finally, is this the correct address to send the Application: 

Florene Davidson , 
Administrative Bureau 
Oil Conservation Division ' 
121220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe; NM 8750520 

Thanks for you assistance in this matter. 

B i l l . Zimsky 

William E. Zimsky 
Abadie & Schill 
1099 Main Avenue, Suite 315 - . 
Durango, CO 81301 

970-385-4401 (Phone) 
970-385-4901 (Fax) 

This Email and any attachments transmitted with i t are confidential. I f you are not the 
intended recipient or person responsible for delivering the email to the intended 
recipient, you are prohibited from disclosing, copying or using the information contained 
in i f . I f you have received this email in error, please inform us by email reply and 
delete the message and attached documents 
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